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Lee, Lorli

. From: Lee, Lori

Sent: Monday, November 17, 2008 4:59 PM

To: Baker-Flowers, Kimberly
Cc. Hardy, Virginia; McKinnon, Hunt; Tovey, Janice; Walker, Marianna; Wilson, Ken

Subject: RE: Discussion on Univ. Diversity Plan

Thanks Kimberly for responding so quickly. | am forwarding your inquiry to the Faculty Officers
who will respond as soon as they can. Then we can try to set the meeting. Thanks again. -

Lorl

From: Baker-Flowers, Kimberly
Sent: Monday, November 17, 2008 4:29 PM

To: Lee, Lori
Subject: RE: Discussion on Univ. Diversity Plan

Lori,

The University Diversity Plan was not going to be the subject of my next presentation; | was going to do a
diversity update that would have included what some units are doing as progress on their "plans” but some other
initiatives as well that we are moving forward with through OID. If it is possible would you be able to get
clarification for me whether this meeting will be in reference to the possible scenarios the University could pursue
to move forward with an overall diversity strategic plan? (that would impact my available dates, if it does then |
would like to meet after | have my next meeting with the VCA's on the subject). | appreciate your time and

attention In this matter.

Thanks

From: Lee, Lori

Sent: Mon 11/17/2008 4:01 PM
To: Baker-Flowers, Kimberly; McKinnon, Hunt; Tovey, Janice; Walker, Marianna; Wilson, Ken; Hardy, Virginia

Subject: Discussion on Univ. Diversity Plan

Hi Kimberly. Prior to your next presentation to the Faculty Senate, | have been asked to try
and arrange a meeting with you, the Faculty Officers, and Virginia Hardy to discuss various
aspects of University’s Diversity Plan. Therefore, this email is a request for all to please let me
know their availability to meet on any of the following days and times. Once | hear from

everyone we will confirm a meeting.
Thank you. - Lori

Monday, November 24, anytime from 9-12
Tuesday, November 25, 1:30-2:30 or 4:30 — 5:30
Wednesday, November 26, anytime 9-5

Monday, December 1, anytime from 11:30 — 3:00
Friday, December 5, anytime from 10-5

Monday, December 8, anytime from 9-2:30

11/20/2008




Page 2 of 2

Tuesday, December 9, anytime from 2-5
Friday, December 12, anytime from 9-5

Lori Lee

East Carolina University, Faculty Senate
140 Rawl Annex, Greenville, NC 27858
www.ecu.edu/fsonline

252.328-6537 Office

252-328-6122 Fax

11/20/2008




Lee, Lori

. From: McKinnon, Hunt
Sent: Thursday, November 20, 2008 10:37 AM
To: Lee, Lori; Baker-Flowers, Kimberly; Tovey, Janice; Walker, Marianna; Wilson, Ken; Hardy, Virginia

Subject: RE: Discussion on Univ. Diversity Plan

_orl,
can meet Monday Nov 24" or Wednesday Nov 26'". The next week is the final week of class and is crowded

and then exams start on Dec 5" which means | can not do anything but final grading until graduation.
Hunt

From: Lee, Lori

Sent: Monday, November 17, 2008 4:01 PM
To: Baker-Flowers, Kimberly; McKinnon, Hunt; Tovey, Janice;, Walker, Marianna; Wilson, Ken; Hardy, Virginia

Subject: Discussion on Univ. Diversity Plan

Hi Kimberly. Prior to your next presentation to the Faculty Senate, | have been asked to try
and arrange a meeting with you, the Faculty Officers, and Virginia Hardy to discuss various
aspects of University’s Diversity Plan. Therefore, this email is a request for all to please let me
know their availability to meet on any of the following days and times. Once | hear from

everyone we will confirm a meeting.
Thank you. - Lori

Monday, November 24, anytime from 9-12
Tuesday, November 25, 1:30-2:30 or 4:30 — 5:30

Wednesday, November 26, anytime 9-5

Monday, December 1, anytime from 11:30 — 3:00
Friday, December 5, anytime from 10-5

Monday, December 8, anytime from 9-2:30
Tuesday, December 9, anytime from 2-5
Friday, December 12, anytime from 9-5

Lori Lee

East Carolina University, Faculty Senate
140 Rawl Annex, Greenville, NC 27858
www.ecu.edu/fsonline

252.328-6537 Office

252-328-6122 Fax

11/20/2008
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Lee, Lori

. From: Bristol, Andrea
Sent: Tuesday, November 18, 2008 9:18 AM

To: Lee, Lori
Subject: RE: Discussion on Univ. Diversity Plan

At this time, Kimberly can do any of the November dates. The only December date she can do is Monday, December 8™,
9-11:30.

Andrea Bristol
252-328-5731

From: Lee, Lori
Sent: Monday, November 17, 2008 4:08 PM

To: Bristol, Andrea
Subject: FW: Discussion on Univ. Diversity Plan

Andrea — | am forwarding this to you, since Kimberly is out of the office until later in the week.
Thanks. - Lori

From: Lee, Lori
Sent: Monday, November 17, 2008 4:01 PM

To: Baker-Flowers, Kimberly; McKinnon, Hunt; Tovey, Janice; Walker, Marianna; Wilson, Ken; Haray, Virginia
Subject: Discussion on Univ. Diversity Plan

Hi Kimberly. Prior to your next presentation to the Faculty Senate, | have been asked to try and
arrange a meeting with you, the Faculty Officers, and Virginia Hardy to discuss various aspects of
University’s Diversity Plan. Therefore, this email is a request for all to please let me know their
availability to meet on any of the following days and times. Once | hear from everyone we will confirm

a meeting.
Thank you. - Lori

Monday, November 24, anytime from 9-12
Tuesday, November 25, 1:30-2:30 or 4:30 — 5:30
Wednesday, November 26, anytime 9-5

Monday, December 1, anytime from 11:30 — 3:00
Friday, December 5, anytime from 10-5

Monday, December 8, anytime from 9-2:30
Tuesday, December 9, anytime from 2-5
Friday, December 12, anytime from 9-5

Lori Lee

East Carolina University, Faculty Senate
140 Rawl Annex, Greenville, NC 27858
www.ecu.edu/fsonline

252.328-6537 Office

252-328-6122 Fax

11/18/2008




